Dave Barthelmy

Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of

From:
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 1:17 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale Continues! * *

** The 2019 Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale **

It's week #2 of the Mineral Sale and there are hundreds of fine minerals still
available at huge discounts to their online prices! Everything is now 30% to
50% off the online prices and there is no limit on how many items can be
purchased. You can even lock in the sale prices and purchase specimens over
time via our layaway option! There's no better time to add to your collection!

30% to 50% Discounts!

All Reasonable Offers will be Accepted!
1000+ Specimens Are Now Online!
Layaway Options are Available!



Quick Links to Some of the Discounted Showrooms....

Denver 2018 Showrooms
Tucson 2018 Showrooms
Denver 2017 Showrooms
Exceptional Showrooms

Also included in the sale are The Keystone Rooms,
Gold and Silver Showrooms* & Rhodochrosite Rooms

*Golds and Silvers are discounted 20% - 30%

* The Tucson Westward Look Show Feb 8th - 11th *
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The 1st Tucson 2019 Auction Opens Soon!
Watch for the update notice next week!

Here's the Direct Link to the Auction!

also....

The Double Keystone Showroom Sale Continues!

* Hundreds of fine specimens at 75% Price Discounts *

Take advantage of the huge discounts to add specimens to your collection!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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The Mineral Gallery, PO Box 91448, Mobile, AL 36691
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